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November 28, 2012 T

A
VIA HAND DELIVERY EE

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary S
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission ~
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Amendment to Traffic Exchange Agreement Between Pend Oreille Telephone
Company and T-Mobile West LLC - Docket No. UT-043128

Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed are the original and two copies of the above referenced Traffic Exchange
Agreement Amendment and Request for Approval of Traffic Exchange Agreement Amendment.

Thank you for your attention to the attached.
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RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/cs

Enclosures

cc: Jill Mounsey (via e-mail)

Lawrence S. Smith (via e-mail)
Mark Martell (via e-mail)



